
 

PETITION FOR REINSTATEMENT AND RENEWAL OF LICENSE 

 

Comcast of Illinois/Indiana/Ohio, LLC pursuant to Section 25.163(a) of the Commission’s Rules, hereby 
petitions the FCC for reinstatement and renewal of its Martinsville, Morgan, IN Domestic Fixed Satellite 
Service Earth Station under Call Sign E4720 (the “License”).  Section 25.163(a) provides for 
reinstatement of an expired authorization within 30 days after expiration. “If the Commission, in its 
discretion, determines that reinstatement would best serve the public interest, convenience and 
necessity?” 

 

The license was most recently renewed in 2002 with an expiration date of September 3, 2017.  Due to 
an administrative oversight occasioned in part by significant disruptions to company operations. 

 

Sincerely, 

Sheila Smith 

Director, Operations Compliance 


